
W a r n e l l , T e r r y G , E M N R D 

From: Jones, Steven [Steven.Jones@dvn.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 11:47 AM 
To: Warnell, Terry G, EMNRD 
Cc: McKinney, Curt 
Subject: Docket 29-10: MSSP penetration points 
Attachments: MSSP penetration pts.xls 

Terry, 
Curt McKinney requested that I send you planned Mississippian penetration points for these five wells permitted in 
Chaves County. I am attaching an Excel spreadsheet as well in case the formatting is lost in the email. 

Docket # Case # Well Name Surface Hole Location MSSP Penetration Point 

Docket 29-10 14528 Loving 7 Fee 1H 
2500' FNL & 1400' FEL; Sec. 7-10S-
29E 2500' FNL & 974' FEL; Sec. 

Docket 29-10 14535 "Longhorn 28 Fee 1H ; ; 

670' FNL & 1770' FWL; Sec. 28-10S-
29E 

670* FNL & 1840' FWL; Sec. 
29E 

Docket 29-10 14534 Goodnight 1 Fee 1 H 
2585' FNL & 1980' FEL; Sec. 1-12S-
28E 

2619' FNL & 1791' FEL; Sec 
28E 

Docket 29-10 14536 Jinglebob 29 Fee 1H 670' FNL & 990' FWL; Sec. 29-11S-29E 
670' FNL & 1240' FWL; Sec. 
29E 

Docket 29-10 14537 Open Range 34 Fee 1H 670' FNL & 670' FWL; Sec. 34-11S-29E 670' FNL & 795' FWL; Sec. C 

Steven Jones 
Operations Engineer 
Western Division - PBNM 

Devon Energy Corporation 
20 North Broadway 
Oklahoma City, OK 73102 
405 552 7994 Direct 
405 596 8041 Mobile 

Conf ident ia l i t y W a r n i n g : This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), 
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any 
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system. 
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